Klamath Falls AC Member Memo

To: Director Whitman

From: Michael Orman

Date: Oct. 28, 2021

Subject: Klamath Air Quality Advisory Committee
Summary

DEQ is putting together an Advisory Committee to review and confirm air quality strategies to
maintain the attainment status of Klamath Falls with the PM> s standard and complete the 10-
year maintenance plan for PM 2.5.

DEQ Staff Roles
Tori Heroux, Air Quality Planning Section, is the lead planner working on the Klamath Falls
PM 2.5 Maintenance Plan. Tori is also facilitating the Klamath Falls Advisory Committee.

Committee Purpose

DEQ is assembling an advisory committee for the Maintenance Plan. The purpose of this
committee is to evaluate emission contributions and effectiveness of reductions from all
emission source categories and determine whether existing control measures are sufficient to
maintain NAAQS compliance with a margin of safety to account for likely future reductions to
the standard. The Committee will also review the effectiveness of existing contingency
measures and develop implementation strategies for such measures.

Advisory Committee Member Options

The program recommends the following advisory committee members:

Proposed Advisory Committee Members
Name Affiliation
Addie Clark Oregon Institute of Technology
Lance Lindow Klamath County Health
Scott McEnroe Columbia Plywood
Rich Coffman Private Citizen
Mike Cook Chiloquin Fire District
Pam Ruddock Klamath County South Central Oregon Economic
Development District
Ipo Ross Pine Grove Catholic Cemetery
Francisco Venegas Oregon Human Development Corporation
Zakary Jackson Klamath Tribes
Randall Baley Oregon Department of Forestry
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